Pierson

The CPR laid tracks through what would
be the village of Pierson in 1891 and
surveyed a town site. Merchants Alfred
Gould and David Elliot from Sourisford
were the first to buy lots. They
established Pierson’s first business, a
grocery store

Pierson quickly became the service
centre for the southwest corner.

February of 1892 saw the first train
rumble down the tracks. In short order,
three grain elevators were built beside
the tracks by different companies. In
1900 this number had risen to four.
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The usual assortment of services
followed in a building boom that
provided the shops and businesses
necessary to make the community
flourish: a blacksmith shop, millinery
shop, wheelwright, livery barn, butcher
shop, lumberyard, drug store, jewellery
store, bank, barbershop, and café,
among others.

Around 1900, the businessmen of
Pierson, especially J. F. Dandy, saw a
need for more accommodations for the
travelling public. Dandy owned the first
hardware, furniture and lumber
businesses. In 1900 Dandy financed the
building of the Leland Hotel, which
catered to travelling businessmen,
doctors, dentists and incoming settlers.

Letand Movel - Pierson  Man.

In the fall of 1891 Sherriff's and
Company built a large warehouse, with
the lower part housing machinery,
sleighs, cream separators, parts and
feed and the upper part was used as a
hall.

Today it is a private home.

The Pierson train station in 1915.



